Sourcing Event ID 0000004375
Appendix G
Proposer Questionnaire 

	Question
	Yes
	No

	1. Are you proposing as specified?
	
	

	2. [bookmark: _GoBack]Have you registered as a Supplier, through the Supplier Portal (https://sfcitypartner.sfgov.org/)?
	
	

	3. Have you registered your business with the San Francisco Treasurer & Tax Collector as required prior to submission of any Proposal?  If yes, check appropriate line below:

☐ The Business Tax Certificate No. is:______________
☐ Our Business Tax Certificate number, entered above, registers the following address (street, city, state, zip): ______________________________________________________
	
	

	4. Has your company enrolled to receive electronic payments from the City?
https://www.paymode.com/city_countyofsanfrancisco

	
	

	5. Have you completed and uploaded into PeopleSoft all the required Minimum Qualification documents outlined in the accompanying solicitation document? 
If you reply no to any document, please explain.
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